

















We have begun to learn who rests on Turkey Hill
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Peter Jnckmn.famlliarlj knownas Judge,
visited ourechool oo Washlogton's bigthday,
and being called upon to participate io the
exarcises, did no, His sddress waas largely

historical, giviog dales and evenls well in
keepiogwiththeday;




Where did the name Chief Crow come from?

We can not be certain. But the small lot was once owned by Nancy Bradford, who is
shown as “Black” in the 1865 census, and who we believe is buried in the lot with
original owners Jacob and Betsy Lyle (also persons of color). Shortly after Nancy
Bradford’s death the reference to the lot in the legal title, the deeds, starting
describing the lot as “Nancy Crow Lot or Place,” which remains in the deeds to this
day. According to the Jim Crow Museum, the reference “Jim Crow” was first used as
a racial epithet targeting African Americans, shortly after the New York Jim Crow
musical became an international hit. And that the use in describing “Jim Crow laws”
was actually a later use, later in the 19th century.




According to the prolific and detailed writer, Burton Coon, the Jacksons referenced
in the obituaries as buried in the Turkey Hill Cemetery were the slaves of the Martin
family. Statistics show that in 1820, the last of the Federal Census before slavery was
abolished in NY State, that Red Hook still had many slaves.
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